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Hand Delivered

Michael E. Stogner

011l Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Case 12179 (East Hobbs-San Andres Pool)

Dear Mr. Stogner:

I represent Lynx Energy Company, Inc. ("Lynx"), an operator in the
above pool. Lynx supports making the temporary special pool rules
permanent. It is Lynx's understanding that Enerquest Resources,
LLC is currently obtaining additional well data which will be
useful at the pool rules hearing. Lynx is also in the process of
obtaining similar additional data. Thus, Lynx requests that the
hearing on the above matter be continued to the November 15, 2001
Examiner hearing.

Ve truly vyours,

Attorney for Lynx Energy Company, Inc.

ce: William F. Carr (via fax)



